Febpusry 18, 1939

Dear Jeffrays,

Thanke for sending me Hodge's letter, which I return
herewith. 1t la good of you to suggest the possibllity of
my rejoining the Boolety, but I am glad you made 1t olear
thst this was your own suggestlon, as I only mentioned the
affolr to you in corroberntion of your own impressicn that
the affalrs of the Soclaty were belng pretty badly mis-
manswed.

S0 far as I am concerned, I reeigned for an entirely
speclflio reason, which I belleve I made olear to the Tecretary,
namely, thot the right of answering a misunderstending and,
ap I think, & misrepressntation, of my own work in the Sceclety's
Froceedlings was persmptorlly denled. I suprose I ought, at
the time, to have taken the matter up with the Fresident,
whoever he may be, but in the clroumstances I was content to
lsave the matter as 1t was.

I might, indeed, sometime, like to rejoin the Boolety,
aspeclally if I ever cane %to Canbridge, but I should really
hesltate to do so if the Bscretary at the time thought the
right way to treat Fellows whose work had been eriticised in
the Proceedings was the way in whioh I had beean treated.



Bome of the formulae you give are to be found in the
little .ppendix on techniecal notation at the end of the third
chapter of Btatietloeal Hethods! p.77 of the 7th editlon. The

lagt one can be checked from the forpula

1 + Bt
A= 34 T v

substituting & -4,  and 4., - Ay This I take
from p.206 Froe. Lond. Uath. Boec. 30: 1928 or 9. If you want
to see what theRKknotatlion will do, I should lock at this
paper, because they simplify what, in any octher notation, are
really very heavy formulas. In faot, :nnggg?hundrnda of pages
by Tohouproff and others have been devoted to developing
formulase for only the eimpler cmsea. A partitional represent-
etion 1s, 1n faoct; esmentlal evan to galning & clear ldea of
the olaaslficsatlon of the relatlonships whioh exlst.

{& this the kind of thing you mean about & terminuas?
If ths probablllity of an cbservation differing from the
terminue by leas then x is when x le emall ax®, then ?hn
chanoe that x independent observatlons all exoeed x is
{1-&#‘1“. Bo that, i1f p 1s this probabllity, supposed not very
near to 0 or 1, -log ¢ = nnif u&i;ini. fér glven f, x variea
Bg 515] Thie decreases more rapidly than n'i if= ig leas
than 2, l.e., 1f the frequency curve elther meete the axis
at rlght angles or terminates at a fixed ordinate, or tends to

Anfinity at the terminus, so thet from an approximate estimate
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of & and one could, putting log p = =1, for example,
egtlnate the terminue from the end observation with ilnoreasing
advantage, compared with any ordinary method, ag n 18 incrasased.

1 ghould certelinly live tc aee this poseibility
lnvestigeted, as 1t introduces Ih group of cages for ¥hioch the
notlon of asmount of information &g I have defined it ie
inadequate, sinoe the expresslons of my definition no longer
converge, o.d.the mnount of Information must be onlled infinite.
Comparliecn among different posslble astimates mf all containing
infinite amounts of information in the linit are obvioualy
not very halpful. The diffioculty 1s, indeed, abrogated in
Koshel's case, for hils primary data are grouped, and in such
caaes the amount of informetion is finite, but I should very much
like to know by what more extended oconcept emount of information
gould be replaced ac &e tc compare different possible astimates
in finlte samples when the distributions of these estimates
supplias more than a finlte amount of information.

I expeot you have noticed the convenlent way in which
the ecores(in table Enr our Tablea) for ordinal dnta‘mﬂ:
when one or more varlables are dlatributed very abnormally
re—GpPAREed.

Yen, soandalous &e 1t may sesm, we took the suprceed
durations ffﬂu the Blshop's great book, without glving the
time needed to diacover where he got them from. I rather
hoped that, in consequances, someone would oall ocur attention

to some mora oritical estimates. I imagine that really it



4

is not lmposelble that the age of the planet exoceeda 400 ﬁilllan
Years, esven though A lower estlmate la prefarable.

1 hope you enjloyed two lattsrs in tha Times - I think
Yaaterday = 1n which MeBride gafs 1n full messure what he has
been asking for for a good many years.

fours sincerely,



